
PE1197/E 

To Public Petitions committee 
 
Further to the recent public petition by Bill Alexander PE1197 . 
 
As an active campaigner for change to Scotlands criminally corrupt civil legal 
system who is in contact with MANY MANY victims of the crooked lawyers 
and judges operating in Scottish courts.We are utterly  disgusted at the failure 
once again of the petition committee to take the correct steps when dealing 
with complaints against that legal system. 
 
It is NOT sufficient for the committee to propose asking all the parties that are 
interested in protecting the illegal monopoly they have been working under for 
so long while completely ignoring the  victims of that system. 
 
When PE1197 was heard the committee have followed a well trodden path 
that in effect suggests action when in fact it merely passes to QUOTE 
"Perhaps we could write to the Scottish Government, the Faculty of 
Advocates, the Law Society of Scotland, the Scottish Law Commission and 
the Scottish Legal Complaints Commission. That would be one way of 
proceeding." for their comment. 
 
This is simply NOT good enough as the victims despite having provided 
written evidence at a number of inquiries at the Scottish Parliament see 
 
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/historic/justice1/inquiri
es-02/just1-lps-index.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/inquiries/lpla/j
2-lpla-evid.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-
06/j2r06-11-Vol01-00.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-
06/j2r06-11-Vol02-00.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/or-06/j206-
1502.htm#Col2430
 
Seldom if EVER are considered by a petitions committee that have failed time 
and again to resolve the serious failures of Scotlands legal system. At no time 
did the committee suggest contacting ANY of the victims but ONLY contacting 
the very people charged with continuing the tyranny that to this day is STILL 
destroying the many lives touched by the evil manner it operates. For 
PROOF, reading  those many submissions would be a starting point. 
 
I personally forward some submissions that shows I and my child were 
forcibly evicted illegally by this system. I have findings which I forward from 
the Police commissioner showing clearly senior police conspiring with sheriff 
officers to STEAL my home without proper due process and with court 
hearing that failed on lack of representation, NO JURY as required under 
Magna Carta despite repeated requests . I also catalogue the long term 
harrassment and persecution my family faced in my submissions to the 
Scottish Parliament at 

http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/historic/justice1/inquiries-02/just1-lps-index.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/historic/justice1/inquiries-02/just1-lps-index.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/inquiries/lpla/j2-lpla-evid.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/inquiries/lpla/j2-lpla-evid.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-06/j2r06-11-Vol01-00.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-06/j2r06-11-Vol01-00.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-06/j2r06-11-Vol02-00.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-06/j2r06-11-Vol02-00.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/or-06/j206-1502.htm#Col2430
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/or-06/j206-1502.htm#Col2430


PE1197/E 

http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-06/j2r-
06-11-vol2_DuncanShields1.pdf
 
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-
06/j2r06-11-Vol02-05.htm
 
Oral evidence at 
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/or-06/j206-
1502.htm#Col2482
 
Written evidence for the Regulation of the Legal professions inquiry way back 
in 2001. 
 
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/historic/justice1/inquiri
es-02/j1-lps-pdfs/lps-022.pdf
 
I also provide as attachment to the committee  the most recent 
correspondence with the Office of Fair Trading on this matter  . 
 
It is an utter disgrace that despite MANY victims coming forward and placing 
their circumstances before the Petitions committee that Scotlands legal 
system continues to fail time and again those dragged into its vortex.I 
personally have claims against ALL parties that have failed me but due to the 
closed shop will find it nigh impossible to get representation to take my claims 
forward. Also the utter failure to ensure juries are available to decide on these 
most serious of matters NOT the hand picked lackeys for the Crown and 
Scottish Government  that we are presently faced with. 
 
This email puts on notice those committee members who continue to allow 
the human right abuses to continue in Scottish courts . 
 
Yours in disgust 
 
Duncan Shields 
6 January 2009 

http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-06/j2r-06-11-vol2_DuncanShields1.pdf
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-06/j2r-06-11-vol2_DuncanShields1.pdf
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-06/j2r06-11-Vol02-05.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/reports-06/j2r06-11-Vol02-05.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/or-06/j206-1502.htm#Col2482
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/justice2/or-06/j206-1502.htm#Col2482
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/historic/justice1/inquiries-02/j1-lps-pdfs/lps-022.pdf
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/committees/historic/justice1/inquiries-02/j1-lps-pdfs/lps-022.pdf
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Introduction 
 
 
The role of the Police Complaints Commissioner for Scotland was established by the 

Police, Public Order and Criminal Justice (Scotland) Act 2006 (“the Act”) to consider 

and review the way police authorities, police forces and policing agencies handle 

complaints from the public.  I was appointed by the Scottish Ministers as the first 

Police Complaints Commissioner for Scotland, taking up my powers from 1 April 

2007.  My office provides a free and independent service, reviewing the handling of 

complaints fairly, looking at both sides of what has happened and looking at the 

facts.   

 

I aim to review complaints in an independent, open and fair manner. In line with this 

aim I will publish the reports of my complaint handling reviews, whilst bearing in mind 

individuals’ rights to confidentiality.  The following report therefore details my 

consideration, but does not include individual names of complainers, police officers 

or others affected by the events detailed therein.   
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1. Request for review 
 
 
The complainer has requested that I review the handling of his complaints about 
Strathclyde Police.  The complainer has detailed a number of complaints that he 
wishes me to consider, all originating from the police action taken in response to 
attempts by Sheriff Officers to eject him from his home.  The complaints are listed as 
follows: 
 
Complaint 1 – That Strathclyde Police failed to take due account of his dependant 
and protect her rights;   
 
Complaint 2 – That Strathclyde Police allowed the theft of his home;  
 
Complaint 3 – That Strathclyde Police failed to allow the complainer time to protect 
his and his dependant’s personal belongings;  
 
Complaint 4 – That officers of Strathclyde Police threatened the complainer’s 
dependant;  
 
Complaint 5 – That Strathclyde Police did not honour an agreement with the 
complainer that his belongings would be held securely until he could arrange 
removal;  
 
Complaint 6 – That Inspector L failed to take a statement from the complainer; and  
 
Complaint 7 – That Strathclyde Police has been biased in its involvement with the 
complainer’s ejection.  
 
 
2. Power to conduct a complaint handling review 
 
 
Section 35 of the Act provides me with the authority to examine the manner in which 
an appropriate authority has handled a complaint about a police officer, member of 
police staff or the service provided by a relevant authority.   
 
In order to carry out such a complaint handling review I request the complaint case 
papers from the force in question.  I examine the facts of the complaint case, looking 
at information provided to me by both the complainer and the police force.  I consider 
whether the information available does, or does not, support the complaint, and 
whether or not the force has responded to the complaint in a reasonable manner.  I 
also consider whether the force communicated with the complainer in a reasonable 
manner, including whether the police force handled the complaint within a 
reasonable timescale.  I then come to a view whether the conclusions drawn by the 
force in handling the complaint were reasonable in all the circumstances.    
 
Once I have reached my conclusions I prepare a report which details the findings of 
my case handling review.  This is then forwarded the relevant authority in 
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accordance with section 35(3) of the Act.  The complainer will be advised of the 
conclusions of this review and of what action, if any, I propose to take in 
consequence of those conclusions.   Where the complaint is in respect of an act or 
omission by an individual police officer that person will also be informed of the 
conclusions of this review. 
 
2.1 Relevant complaint  
 
Section 34 of the Act provides that I may review the handling of a complaint where 
the complaint is “a relevant complaint”, defined as 
 

(1) … a complaint which is given or sent … to the appropriate authority in 
relation to the complaint. 
 
(2) …. “complaint” means a written statement expressing dissatisfaction about 
an act or omission… 
 
(3) But “complaint” does not include  
 
(a) any statement made by a person serving with, or who has served with, the 
police, about the terms and conditions of that person's service with the police; 
or  
(b) a statement which consists of or includes an allegation of an act or 
omission which constitutes a crime.   

 
The complainer has supplied a written statement expressing dissatisfaction about an 
act or omission by a force.  The complaint is therefore a relevant complaint.   
 
2.2 Relevant complainer 
 
The Act further provides that I may review the handling of a complaint where the 
complainer falls within one of the following categories (section 34(6)): 

   
(a) a member of the public who claims to be the person in relation to whom 
the act or omission took place;  
 
(b) a member of the public not falling within paragraph (a) who claims to have 
been adversely affected by the act or omission;  
  
(c) a member of the public who claims to have witnessed the act or omission;  
 
(d) a person acting on behalf of a person falling within any of paragraphs (a) 
to (c) 

 
The complainer is a member of the public who claims to have been adversely 
affected by an act or omission by the police.  The complainer is therefore a relevant 
complainer under the terms of section 34(6)(a).  
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3. Background 
 
 
The complainer’s complaints about Strathclyde Police originate from the actions of 
the force following a court order being granted to eject the complainer from his 
home. 
 
On 17 May 2004, an exclusion order was granted by the local Sheriff Court to eject 
the complainer from the home that he lived in with his dependant.  On 13 May 2005, 
a firm of Sheriff Officers wrote to the complainer informing him of its plans to eject 
him from his home on 18 May 2005.  On 17 May 2005, the complainer called police 
station Z to inform the force that he intended to carry out a peaceful demonstration 
when the Sheriff Officers were due to eject him from his home the following day.  He 
was advised by an officer that the force would monitor the situation and attend if 
required.   
 
On 18 May 2005, Sheriff Officers A and B attended the complainer’s home to 
implement the court order.  Both Sheriff Officers’ statements show that upon arriving 
at the complainer’s home they were met by the complainer and approximately 15 
other people.  The proceedings were being recorded by video camera set up in the 
complainer’s hallway.  Both Sheriff Officers state that after explaining the purpose of 
their visit, the complainer refused to leave his home because he believed their 
actions were in breach of the Human Rights Act 1998 (the “HRA”) and the Children 
(Scotland) Act 1995 (the “C(S)A”).  The complainer maintained that he tried to 
explain his position to the Sheriff Officers but they would not listen.  It appears that at 
this point both the complainer and the Sheriff Officers contacted the police for 
assistance.   
 
Inspector C’s statement shows that at about 12.30pm he was advised to attend the 
scene to offer supervisory guidance regarding the ejection.  Inspector C’s statement 
shows that he noted that the complainer’s dependent was at home and that the 
terms of the order were ‘weak’.  Inspector C asserts that he suggested to the Sheriff 
Officers that a ‘tactical option’ was to return at a later date unannounced with a 
stronger order.  Inspector C’s statement concludes by stating that the complainer 
was not told of this decision as it would ‘remove the element of surprise for a 
subsequent return visit by the Sheriff Officers’.  Both Sheriff Officers’ statements 
show that, following discussions with Inspector C, they agreed that the best course 
of action was to leave the scene and return, unannounced, at a later date.   
 
On 29 August 2005 Sheriff Officer A and B went to Police Station Z to advise 
Constables D and E that they had been again instructed to enforce the terms of the 
court order.  Thereafter, the police officers, Sheriff Officers and a locksmith attended 
at the complainer’s home.  After entry to the house was forced, a Sheriff Officer 
advised the complainer that he had until the locksmith changed the locks to gather 
his belongings and leave the property.  The complainer protested to the police and 
Sheriff Officers that the action being carried out was a breach of his dependant’s 
human rights and contrary to the C(S)A.  The complainer also stated to Constable D 
that by removing him from his property, a crime was taking place.  Constable D 
advised the complainer that the presence of the police was to ensure that there was 
no disorder and to prevent a crime taking place.  The complainer then called Police 
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Station Z at around 11.30am to speak to a more senior officer.  Sergeant F states 
that, during this telephone call, he arranged to attend the complainer’s home and 
speak to him in person.   
 
On arrival at the complainer’s home, Sergeant F examined the court order before 
confirming to the complainer that it was lawful.  Sergeant F’s statement shows that, 
after much persuasion, the complainer agreed to leave the house.  The complainer 
states that, although he explained to Sergeant F why he believed that the order was 
illegal, due to the fear that he may be arrested he felt that he had no option but to 
leave his home.  After the complainer agreed to leave, Sergeant F states that he 
gave the complainer every opportunity to collect whatever items deemed necessary 
and he advised the complainer to arrange access at a later date with the solicitor 
who would be holding the keys to the property so that he could remove the 
remainder of his belongings.  Sergeant F also states that the complainer refused his 
offer to give him assistance with his belongings.  The complainer asserts that the 
Sheriff Officers refused to allow him to arrange a removal van and that Sergeant F 
confirmed to him that the property would remain lockfast until his personal 
belongings were removed.  Sheriff Officer A and B’s statements show that they did 
not hear Sergeant F give this assurance.  
 
On 1 September 2005 the complainer, in consultation with the solicitors holding the 
keys to his home, arranged for a relative to remove the belongings that remained in 
the property.  At about 2.45pm he received a phone call from the relative advising 
that his property had been ‘dumped’ in the front garden of his house.  Shortly after, 
the complainer and his dependant arrived at the property. 
 
Both the complainer and his dependant assert that Constable G threatened to arrest 
them when they asked who had deposited their possessions in the garden. On 
arrival at the complainer’s house, Constable G states that he found that its contents  
had already been placed in the front garden by the complainer’s ex-wife who had 
been given the keys by the solicitors holding the keys to the property.  Constable G 
asserts that when the complainer and his dependant arrived at the property, both 
started shouting and that they were both warned that he would have no option but to 
arrest them for Breach of the Peace if they failed to stop.  Constable G, supported by 
Constable H, states that at no time was he abusive, threatening or unpleasant to 
either the complainer or his dependant.   
 
 
4. Force internal handling  
 
 
The complainer wrote to the force on 15 September 2005, detailing Complaints 1–4 
and 7.  The force completed a Complaint Against the Police (CAP) form on the same 
date.   
 
Inspector J was appointed the officer to investigate the complainer’s concerns and 
during the course of his enquiries he noted a statement from the complainer.  This 
statement, which is undated, detailed Complaints 5–6 and reiterated Complaint 4.  
Inspector J also obtained statements from the complainer’s dependant, Sheriff 
Officers A and B, Sergeant F, Inspector C and Constables D, E, G and H.  
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On 6 March 2006, Inspector J completed his report into the complainer’s complaints 
about the police.  The report focused on Complaints 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7.  On 14 
March 2006, Superintendent K sent a letter to the complainer detailing the force’s 
conclusions on the complaints it had recorded.  These conclusions are set out below:     
 
Complaint 1 – That Strathclyde Police failed to take due account of his dependant 
and protect her rights. 
 
The complainer complained that the force failed to take account of the fact that his 
dependant was under 16 and failed to take into account her human rights and 
adhere to the C(S)A.  Inspector J referred this matter to the force’s Legal Services 
Department and the force solicitor replied on 7 February 2006 with her opinion on 
the legal merits of the complaint.  Superintendent K’s response to the complainer 
stated: 
 

‘I have sought advice on these matters and, on the basis of information 
provided, I am not of the view that there has been any bias shown nor failure 
by police in terms of the Children (Scotland) Act 1995.  I believe that my 
officers acted in good faith given all the circumstances and I see no grounds 
in which they have breached that act nor the HRA’.     

 
Complaint 2 – That Strathclyde Police allowed the theft of his home.  
 
The complainer complained in his letter of 15 September 2005 that officers of 
Strathclyde Police allowed the theft of his home.  The force did not record this as a 
complaint and has not addressed this issue. 
 
Complaint 3 – That Strathclyde Police failed to allow the complainer time to protect 
his and his dependant’s personal effects.  
 
The complainer complained in his letter of 15 September 2005 that upon being 
ejected from his property on 29 August 2005, the force did not give him time to 
arrange removal of both his and his dependant’s personal effects.  Superintendent 
K’s response to the complainer stated: 
 

‘the role of the police during the execution of a civil warrant is to preserve 
public order and ensure that there is no Breach of the Peace.  As such the 
police have no position in relation to the matters you raise, however, it is my 
understanding that officers concerned offered to assist you to transfer some of 
your belongings on the day and that you declined this offer’. 

 
Complaint 4 – That officers of Strathclyde Police threatened the complainer’s 
dependant. 
 
The complainer complained in his letter of 15 September 2005 that, on 1 September 
2005, Constable G threatened to arrest his dependant when she attended his home 
to collect her belongings.  Superintendent K’s response to the complainer notes: 
 

‘It is the assertion of the officers concerned that your [dependant]….was 
obviously upset and proceeded to shout at them, apparently under the 
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impression that the police had somehow been involved in the removal of the 
property.  She was spoken to by the officers concerned however, she 
continued to shout.  Given the reason for the police presence, the officers 
advised her to modify her conduct and I am satisfied that she subsequently 
did so.  It is my belief that the officers in question paid due attention to all the 
circumstances surrounding this incident and determined that the matter could 
best be resolved by a warning.  Given all these circumstances mentioned, I 
believe that this action was appropriate’. 

 
Complaint 5 – That Strathclyde Police did not honour an agreement with the 
complainer that his belongings would be held securely until he could arrange 
removal.  
 
The complainer complained in his statement that upon his ejection on 29 August 
2005, the force agreed with the complainer that his property would remain lock-fast 
until he had the opportunity to collect his belongings and that this agreement was 
subsequently not honoured.  Superintendent K’s response to the complainer stated: 
 

‘With regard to the security of your belongings, it is the position of these 
officers that they assured you the property would be secured by the Sheriff 
Officers and that you should contact [the Sheriff Officers] regarding 
arrangements for the removal of your remaining property’.   

 
Complaint 6 – That Inspector L failed to take a statement from the complainer. 
 
The complainer complained in his statement that upon attending the local police 
station on 31 August 2005, Inspector L refused to take a statement from him 
regarding his ejection.  Superintendent K notes in his response to the complainer 
that:  
 

‘It is the position of Inspector [L], who was accompanied by another officer 
that you were in such an agitated state that he was unable to establish exactly 
what your complaint was.  I understand that your frustration was such that you 
walked out of the police office without making a statement and it is obviously a 
matter of regret that you felt obliged to do so’. 

 
Complaint 7 – That Strathclyde Police has been biased in its involvement with the 
complainer’s ejection. 
 
The complainer complained in his statement that the force showed bias throughout 
the proceedings which led to his ejection from his home.  Superintendent K’s 
response to the complainer explained:   
 

‘I have sought advice on these matters and, on the basis of information 
provided, I am not of the view that there has been any bias shown’ 
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5. PCCS review  
 
An initial e-mail was received from the complainer on 17 May 2007.  The complainer 
was asked to complete and sign an application for review form which was received 
on 15 October 2007 along with other relevant documentation.  A number of e-mails   
between case officers and the complainer took place during the course of enquiries 
by my office.   
 
My office asked Strathclyde Police on 16 October 2007 to provide the relevant 
complaint case papers by 30 October 2007.  The case files were received by my 
office from the force on 15 November 2007.   
 
On 26 October 2007, the complainer provided my office a copy of video footage 
which recorded parts of the events occurring on 18 May and 29 August 2005.  This 
footage has also been considered as part of the review. 
 
Following my request, the force supplied my office with a copy of the decree issued 
by the local Sheriff Court giving authority to the Sheriff Officers to eject the 
complainer from his home.  The force also confirmed that it does not have a 
Standard Operating Procedure covering the situation where officers are requested to 
attend the execution of a court order and that the functions of an officer in such 
circumstances are detailed in the Police (Scotland) Act 1967.   
 
The complainer also sent my office copies of correspondence he had in relation to 
ongoing disputes he has with various other agencies concerning, amongst other 
things, his ejection.  I can confirm that these have been reviewed by my office.  
However, this correspondence did not include any information relevant to the 
complainer’s complaint about Strathclyde Police.  As noted in Section 2, I do not 
have the remit to consider such information in this review. 
 
From the information supplied to my office by the complainer,  he has stated that the 
force has failed to investigate an allegation that he was the victim of fraud.  Whilst 
conducting this review, I can find no evidence that he has specifically complained to 
the force about this.  I have written to the complainer on this matter.  
 
 
6. Consideration  
 
 
There are a number of distinct issues raised by the complainer.  These are outlined 
below along with my consideration of the facts relating to these complaints.         
 
Complaint 1 – That Strathclyde Police failed to take due account of his dependant 
and protect her rights. 
 
In his letter to the force dated 15 September 2005, the complainer complained that 
the force failed to take account of the fact that his dependant was under 16.  The 
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complainer also complained that the force failed to take into account the rights that 
his dependant was entitled to under the C(S)A and HRA. 
 
It is  clear that this is the complainer’s main concern from which his other complaints 
emanate.  I note that whilst investigating the complainer’s complaints, Inspector J 
referred this issue to the force’s Legal Services Department on 10 October 2005 
together with other documentation the complainer had provided him.  On 7 February 
2006, the force solicitor wrote back to Superintendent K, stating that she did not 
believe that the actions of Strathclyde Police breached either the C(S)A or HRA.  
This advice was the basis of Superintendent K’s response to the complainer on 14 
March 2006. 
 
It is clear that Inspector J correctly identified this complaint as being central to the 
complainer’s concerns.  Inspector J also realised the importance and complexity of 
this complaint and referred it to the force’s Legal Services Department.  It is my view 
that Inspector J carried out a thorough investigation into this particular complaint and 
that the force provided the complainer with a reasoned explanation for its position.   
 
Complaint 2 – That Strathclyde Police allowed the theft of his home. 
 
In his letter of 15 September 2005, the complainer complained that officers of 
Strathclyde Police allowed the theft of his home.   
 
As noted in my consideration of Complaint 1, the complainer believed that, because 
of the adverse effects his ejection would have on his dependant, the decree issued 
by the local Sheriff Court was illegal because his dependant was under 16.  As a 
result, the complainer believes that as Strathclyde Police failed to stop his ejection, it 
allowed the Sheriff Officers to execute an illegal warrant.  The complainer has not 
expressed an opinion that the decree was illegal for any other reason.   
 
Notwithstanding Superintendent K’s response of 14 March 2006 where he explained 
to the complainer that the role of the police in circumstances surrounding the 
execution of a civil warrant is to preserve public order and ensure that there is no 
Breach of the Peace,  I can find no evidence that Inspector J recorded this particular 
head of complaint.  As a result, it does not appear that the complainer has had a 
clear response from the force on this matter. 
 
Complaint 3 – That Strathclyde Police failed to allow the complainer time to protect 
his and his dependant’s personal effects.  
 
In his letter of 15 September 2005 the complainer stated that when he was ejected 
from his property by Sheriff Officers on 29 August 2005 the force did not give him 
time to arrange removal of both his and his dependant’s personal effects. 
 
Throughout the course of his investigation, Inspector J correctly identified the 
complainer’s complaint about the police, noted relevant statements and provided a 
report to Superintendent K with a balanced account of the circumstances.  I note that 
Superintendent K provided an appropriate response to the complainer.  It is my view 
that the force has handled this complaint appropriately.  
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Complaint 4 – That officers of Strathclyde Police threatened his dependant. 
 
The complainer complained in his letter of 15 September 2005 that, on 1 September 
2005, Constable G threatened to arrest his dependant when she attended his home 
to collect her belongings.  The complainer’s letter also stated that officers behaved in 
a ‘thuggish and bullying’ manner towards his dependant. 
 
In relation to the complaint that the complainer’s dependant was threatened with 
arrest, it is not disputed by the force that Constable G advised the complainer’s 
dependant that she would be charged with Breach of the Peace if she did not ‘desist 
from shouting’.  Inspector J identified this in his report and Superintendent K’s 
response to the complainer shows that he felt that Constable G’s actions were 
appropriate. 
 
I note that both officer’s statements maintain that at no time did they act in a bullying 
manner towards the complainer or his dependant.  However, this area was not 
included in Inspector J’s enquiry report.  This area was also not referred to in 
Superintendent K’s response to the complainer.       
 
Although Inspector J identified the complaint that the complainer’s dependant was 
threatened with arrest, he did not refer to the other related areas where the 
complainer expressed concern.  It is my view that the force should now consider the 
complainer’s further concerns and provide a response to him. 
 
Complaint 5 – That Strathclyde Police did not honour an agreement with the 
complainer that his belongings would be held securely until he could arrange 
removal.  
 
In the statement the complainer gave to the force, he complained that, upon his 
ejection on 29 August 2005, Sergeant F agreed with the complainer that his property 
would remain lock-fast until he had the opportunity to collect his belongings and that 
this agreement was subsequently not honoured.   
 
I note that during Inspector J’s investigation, he obtained statements from 
Constables D and E, Sergeant F and the Sheriff Officers who ejected the complainer 
from his home.  All of these statements confirm that the complainer was advised by 
Sergeant F to contact the solicitor who held the keys to the property so that he could 
arrange the removal of his remaining possessions.  None of the statements taken 
support the complainer’s suggestion that Sergeant F advised the complainer that the 
property would remain lock-fast until he could arrange the removal of his belongings.  
I also note that the complainer’s dependant does not confirm that she heard 
Sergeant F give this assurance.   
 
It is my view that Inspector J correctly identified this complaint and carried out a 
thorough investigation into it.  It is also my view that the force provided the 
complainer with a reasoned explanation for its position.   
 
 Complaint 6 – That Inspector L failed to take a statement from the complainer. 
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In the statement the complainer gave to the force, he complained that, on attending 
the local police station on 31 August 2005, Inspector L refused to take a statement 
from him regarding his ejection.   
 
I note that whilst investigating this complaint, Inspector J noted a statement from 
Inspector L.  His statement shows that he arranged for the complainer to attend at 
the local police station regarding his ejection on 29 August 2005.  Inspector L’s 
statement also shows that when the complainer attended the police station, he 
advised the complainer that his ejection was carried out under the authority of a civil 
court order and was therefore outwith his jurisdiction.  Inspector L’s statement also 
shows that upon explaining to the complainer that he would note down and 
investigate any concerns the complainer had regarding the actions of the officers 
who had witnessed his ejection, the complainer left the police station stating that he 
would take his complaint to the Chief Constable. 
 
It is my view that Inspector J correctly identified and carried out a thorough 
investigation into this complaint.  It is also my view that the force provided the 
complainer with a reasoned explanation for its position.   
 
Complaint 7 – That Strathclyde Police has been biased in its involvement with the 
complainer’s ejection. 
 
In the statement the complainer gave to the force, he complained that the force 
showed bias throughout the proceedings which led to his ejection.   
 
I note that the complainer stated that when he attended his local police station on 31 
August 2005 it was his intention to complain about the bias he perceived the force 
had shown ‘throughout the proceedings’.  The complainer was not clear as to why he 
felt the force showed bias during the events leading up to him being ejected from his 
home.  Nor is it apparent that the force tried to clarify why the complainer felt it had 
shown bias against him.   
 
It is clear from the statement taken from Inspector C, who attended the incident on 
18 May 2005, that he had a discussion with both Sheriff Officers who had attempted 
to eject the complainer.  I note that Inspector C appears to have given advice to the 
Sheriff Officers about the perceived weaknesses of the decree issued by the court.  
Inspector C’s statement shows that he suggested to the Sheriff Officers that to do 
nothing at this time ‘was a tactical option’.  He also suggested that the Sheriff 
Officers return at a later date unannounced with a stronger warrant.  This advice was 
acted upon by the Sheriff Officers.  I note that Inspector C concluded his statement 
by stating ‘[the complainer] was not communicated this decision as it would remove 
the element of surprise for a subsequent return visit by the Sheriff officers’.          
 
I note that during the first attempt to eject the complainer, both the complainer and 
Sheriff Officers called the police asking for its assistance.  It is clear from all 
statements taken that the force did not approach the complainer to establish his 
position.  I also note that the complainer believed that, because both Sheriff Officers 
left the scene following discussions with Inspector C, the attempted ejection must 
have been illegal.  I note that Superintendent K’s response to the complainer stated 
that: 
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‘Having called the police, I would have expected my officers who attended on 
the day to inform you of their actions.  The fact that they did not was 
regrettable and I am sorry that the level of service provided to you on that 
date did not meet with your expectations’. 

 
Although the complainer has received an apology, it is unfortunate that the officers 
who attended the complainer’s home did not attempt to engage with him following 
his request for assistance.  It is my view that this could have given the complainer a 
reasonable doubt as to whether the force was being impartial.  It is also unfortunate 
that Inspector C appears to have given advice to the Sheriff Officers regarding his 
view on the deficiencies of the decree and how it should be implemented as such 
advice appears to contradict the role of the police described by Superintendent K in 
Section 4 of this review, namely, that the role of the police in such cases is to 
preserve public order and ensure that there is no Breach of the Peace.  As this 
information was contained in the files supplied to me by the force, I am surprised that 
Inspector J did not comment on the force’s contradictory approach in his enquiry 
report.  Notwithstanding this, it is my view that the force should now fully clarify with 
the complainer why he felt the force had shown bias and formally respond with its 
position on the matter.  
 
 

7. Conclusion  
 
 
Complaint 1 – That Strathclyde Police failed to take due account of his dependant 
and protect her rights.   
 
It is my view that Inspector J carried out a thorough investigation into this particular 
complaint and provided the complainer with a reasoned explanation for the force’s 
position.  As such, I do not uphold this complaint.   
 
Complaint 2 – That Strathclyde Police allowed the theft of his home.  
 
Despite the complainer making this complaint to the force I can find no evidence that 
the force recorded or responded clearly to this particular complaint.  I now 
recommend that the force record this complaint and respond to the 
complainer. 
 
Complaint 3 – That Strathclyde Police failed to allow the complainer time to protect 
his and his dependant’s personal effects.  
 
It is my view that the force has handled this complaint appropriately and gave a 
reasoned response to the complainer.  As such, I do not uphold this complaint.         
 
Complaint 4 – That officers of Strathclyde Police threatened his dependant.  
 
Although the force identified and addressed the complaint that the complainer’s 
dependant was threatened with arrest, it did not refer to the other related areas 
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where the complainer expressed concern.  As such, I recommend the force now 
consider the complainer’s further concerns and provide a response to him. 
    
Complaint 5 – That Strathclyde Police did not honour an agreement with the 
complainer that his belongings would be held securely until he could arrange 
removal.  
 
It is my view that the force handled this complaint appropriately and provided the 
complainer with a reasoned response.  As such, I do not uphold this complaint.         
 
Complaint 6 – That Inspector L failed to take a statement from the complainer.  
 
It is my view that the force handled this complaint appropriately and provided the 
complainer with a reasoned response.  As such, I do not uphold this complaint.         
 
Complaint 7 – That Strathclyde Police has been biased in its involvement with the 
complainer’s ejection. 
 
It does not appear that the force has fully clarified with the complainer where he felt it 
had shown bias.  As such, I recommend that the force clarify the issue with the  
complainer and formally respond to him. 
 
 
 
Jim Martin 
Police Complaints Commissioner for Scotland 
June 2008 
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RESPONSE TO THE OFT 

Thank you for the LONG awaited response to our queries. We are giving our members an opportunity to read the response and will respond FULLY in due course. 

We will say this that having a brief read over the OFT response you at NO TIME mention WHY you took steps to criminalise B.A. directors for price fixing having full knowledge that the Law Society in 2005 was doing identical price fixing for fees of solicitors? 

It is a disgrace that despite repeated complaints to the OFT and the Scottish Parliament carrying out an inquiry which led to the Legal Profession and Legal Aid Bill, that many Scottish citizens still face persecution and abuse of the legal process by the continued ILLEGAL monopoly that the OFT has failed to break. 

This costing MILLIONS of pounds in asset stripping, one of the main asset strippers being the Scottish Legal Aid Board who are repossessing homes to recover the outlays on extended legal cases lasting 10 years of more thanks to that monopoly the OFT allows to continue. With regards the appointments to the SLCC our members were involved in both the oral and written evidence that brought about LPLA bill and at no time have we been consulted on the lay members . 

Those lay members are NOTHING of the kind as some are ex police officers previously part of the Law Societies own complaints process and the Scottish police are in fact implicated in the illegal evictions that see millions of pounds of properties being STOLEN due to a legal process that lacks almost every due process possible. 

We have proof sheriff officers and police collude to evict victims illegally and without notice and using flawed court orders obtained without proper representation and NO JURIES as required under MAGNA CARTA. The failure to implement sections 25 to 29 of the Law Reform (Miscellaneous Provisions) (Scotland) Act 1990 for over 17 years has allowed that monopoly to continue and the OFT have failed to act to ensure that illegal monopoly position was removed and still breaches European competition laws. These are the initial concerns relating to our queries over and above any that transpire while we mull over the OFT response.  
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ATTENTION OF THE OFFICE OF FAIR TRADING 29 JULY 2008  
THIS EMAIL WAS SENT THREE TIMES BEFORE WE GOT A RESPONSE 

We provide TWO newspaper articles relating to 

1. Criminal charges by the OFT being brought against British Airways executives for price fixing. 

2. Article relating to the Table of Fees operated by the Executives of the Law Society of Scotland after an OFT warning in 2005 

We raise the very serious matter that Law Society Executives and Scotlands Legal Aid Board who are part of this price fixing have been let off the hook and continue to demand MONEYS with threats for massive legal bills that accrued using those illegal "TABLE OF FEES". We submit this matter as a further complaint over and above the previous investigation that LET OFF THE HOOK executives at the Law Society of Scotland and the Scottish Legal Aid board who have massively funded these legal actions under the table of fees and continue to steal land,business and properties to repay illegal court actions funded under that TABLE OF FEES. 

If the Office of Fair Trading see fit to criminally charge B.A. Executives then the SAME actions should have been taken against those both within the Law Society of Scotland and their funders the Scottish Legal Aid Board who are continuing their reign of terror against victims like our group who took complaints to the OFT and gave oral and written evidence to the Scottish Parliament in the Legal Profession and Legal Aid bill in the hope these abuses would stop . 

The OFT in failing to criminally charge these executives have allowed their abuses to continue. We demand to know what steps the OFT are taking to address this matter now and seek an assurance that the OFT is not operating a two tier system and letting Law Society of Scotland and Scottish Legal Aid board walk free from the criminal charges that should have been brought against them in the first place. 

========================== 

Law Society scraps tariff of fees 

The Herald March 02 2005 

THE governing body of Scotland's 8000 solicitors is to scrap its tariff of recommended charges. The Law Society of Scotland's decision comes amid mounting suspicion that a so-called "table of fees" constitutes a price-fixing arrangement which flouts European fair trade rules. Abolishing recommended legal fees could increase com-petition among solicitors and bring prices down. Last week, The Herald revealed that the Office of Fair Trading, Britain's most powerful consumer watchdog, had warned the society it was risking a huge European Commission fine for co-ordinating the pricing of lawyers' services. The commission recently imposed a £69,000 penalty on another professional body, the Belgian Architects' Association, for failing to abolish a similar tariff. The OFT said it would await a society review of the table of fees before deciding on any further action, an option which yesterday's announcement has pre-empted. 

The 16-page table of fees, removed from the society's website yesterday, outlines charges for a range of services expressed in "units". Solicitors' letters, for example, are recommended to be charged at 1.25 units for "each page of 125 words or part thereof". A phone call lasting anything up to six minutes should be charged as one unit, the document says, and then at 10 units per hour thereafter. One society "unit", currently priced at £11.85, has risen in value by 26% since 2001, well above the rate of inflation. Many solicitors have enjoyed big salary increases in that time, though partly as a consequence of Scotland's runaway housing market, which has boosted conveyancing and estate agency fees. One survey found the average profit-sharing partner in a Scots law firm earned £66,700 in 2003, 13% more than in 2002. The society said its ruling council had decided on Friday to stop recommending the fees after taking legal advice. The move followed a review of all the society's rules and regulations to check their compliance with European law. Legal Aid fees, which are fixed by the Scottish Executive and confirmed by the Scottish Parliament, are unaffected by the changes. 

Duncan Murray, society president, said it was acting "to comply with European and national law as it develops. The society has also decided to consult with the Scottish Executive, the OFT and the lord president for their views on how this significant change should be effected and its impact on auditors of court, who assess solicitors' fees. "Firms usually have their own feeing structure based on their running costs, the type of legal work they offer and market conditions, but some still rely on the recommended table for guidance." He said the the changes "should be good for business as well as clients. Clients are already advised to ask for an estimate of costs from their solicitor, although of course there is more to choosing a solicitor than cost alone." The Law Society has come under intense scrutiny recently amid renewed debate over whether it should continue acting both as trade association and regulator, a dual role which critics say amounts to a conflict of interest. South of the border, the bodies that regulate solicitors and barristers – the Law Society of England and Wales and the Bar Council – are separating their representative and regulatory functions amid a wholesale shake-up of legal regulation. 

============================ 

http://business.timesonline.co.uk/tol/business/industry_sectors/transport/article4402519.ece 

July 26, 2008 

British Airways executives face charges over collusion to fix prices
by Susan Thompson 

Four British Airways executives, past and present, could be charged with price-fixing and face up to five years in jail, according to a report last night. The cartel case is said to be being brought against the four men by the Office of Fair Trading and charges them with collusion with Virgin Atlantic to fix prices of fuel surcharges between 2004 and 2006. 

The four men are understood to be Andrew Crawley, BA head of sales; Martin George, former commercial director; Iain Burns, former head of communications; and Alan Burnett, ex head of UK and Ireland sales. Mr George and Mr Burns resigned from BA in 2006 after admitting that the airline’s own rules had been broken through conversations with its competitor about fuel surcharges. The OFT refused to comment. A BA spokesperson said: “BA is unable to comment on a continuing criminal investigation.” 

It is only the second cartel case to be brought by the OFT. Earlier this year, three UK businessmen were sentenced to imprisonment for between two and a half to three years for cartel offences. The 2006 price fixing investigationcase into passenger fuel surcharges, combined with another conspiracy to fix cargo fuel charges, resulted in BA being fined more than $270 million (£135 million). BA was fined £121.5 million by the OFT and $300 million by the US Department of Justice for colluding with Virgin on the level of fuel surcharges that would be added to their ticket prices. Fuel surcharges are supplements to the standard ticket price and were introduced to cover rising fuel costs. Virgin escaped the fines because it had informed the authorities that the breaches had happened. 

The details of the charges being brought against the men are expected to be outlined in the coming weeks, according to the report. The four men are part of a group of ten past and present staff who have been refused immunity under a plea agreement between the airline and the United States Department of Justice (DoJ) over fixing the price of tickets with rivals. In theory they could face extradition to the US. 

In February, after Virgin and BA reached agreement on a class action suit in the US, it was announced that people who flew long-haul with British Airways or Virgin Atlantic between August 11, 2004 and March 23, 2006 would be eligible for a refund. BA said that about 11 million passengers, including seven million in the UK, were affected by the deal. At the time the British Airways’ chief executive, Willie Walsh, had hoped that the settlement would give the airline a chance to move on. 

“As we have previously said, we absolutely condemn any anti-competitive activity by anybody,” he said.  
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